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Staff – Exhibit 108 

MAWC Response to DR 61 

File No. WA-2021-0376 

           Filed
    February 10, 2022
      Data Center
     Missouri Public
  Service Commission



PSC 0061 

  

DATA INFORMATION REQUEST 
Missouri‐American Water Company 

WA‐2021‐0376/SA‐2021‐0377 
Eureka Acquisition 

 
  

  

Requested From:                  Nikki Pacific 

Date Requested:                  10/19/2021 

Information Requested: 

Please provide all communications between Missouri‐American Water Company and Edward W. Dinan, 
CRE, MAI, Joseph E. Batis, MAI, R/W‐AC, and Elizabeth Goodman Schneider, ASA, and / or the firms 
they work for, regarding the City of Eureka water and wastewater systems. 
 
Requested By:  Mark Johnson 

   

Information Provided:  
 
Please see MoPSC 0061 Attachment 1. 

 

Responsible witness:  Brian LaGrand 

 

 

 



From: Nikki Pacific S Pacific
To: Joe Batis
Cc: Edward Dinan; Jordan Leiner
Subject: RE: American Water Projects
Date: Thursday, January 7, 2021 10:13:27 AM

Team,

Thanks for reaching out.  Yes, we found a hiccup in our system with everyone working from home.  It
appears that invoices were mailed to the office.    We are working through processing.  I will provide
an update soon.

Thanks again and thanks for your patience/understanding.

Nikki Pacific
Economic Development Manager
Missouri American Water 
727 Craig Road
St. Louis, MO 63141
O:  (314)996-2215
C:  (314)370-9669

Nikki.pacific@amwater.com

From: Joe Batis <joe@batisappraisals.com> 
Sent: Thursday, January 7, 2021 10:18 AM
To: Nikki Pacific S Pacific <Nikki.Pacific@amwater.com>
Cc: Edward Dinan <edinan@dinanreal.com>; Jordan Leiner <jleiner@dinanreal.com>
Subject: American Water Projects

EXTERNAL EMAIL: The Actual Sender of this email is joe@batisappraisals.com "Think before you
click!".

Hi Nikki,

I am copying Ed Dinan on this email.  Ed's office has a couple outstanding invoices from the Fall for the jobs we did
together.

WA-2021-0376 
MoPSC 0061 Attachment 1 

Page 1 of 128

we KEet3 LIFE FLOWING "

mailto:Nikki.Pacific@amwater.com
mailto:joe@batisappraisals.com
mailto:edinan@dinanreal.com
mailto:jleiner@dinanreal.com
mailto:Nikki.pacific@amwater.com
mailto:joe@batisappraisals.com


I'm asking him to email you directly -- hoping that you can point him in the right direction.
 
Ed - if you are not using it yet, please look into the Taulia Portal payment system that AmWater uses.
Took a little getting adjusted to - but very easy to use - and they offer "fast"/"early" payment options for very
minimal discounts with direct deposit.
 
Let me know what else I can do.
 
Joe
 
 
 

EDWARD J. BATIS & ASSOCIATES, INC.
Real Estate Appraisers and Consultants
 
 

 
State General Certified - IL, IA, MO, VA, TN, TX
 
313 N. Chicago Street, Joliet, Illinois  60432
Phone (815) 726-1455  -- Cell (815) 545-7197
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From: Jackie Thomas
To: Joseph Batis
Cc: Nikki Pacific S Pacific
Subject: RE: Contract 35790 "35790-TO-Edward J Batis-MO-Appraisal-Stewartsville" requires your action
Date: Monday, October 18, 2021 3:51:00 PM

Joe:
I pulled the contract back and updated the cost. It needs to be approved again and then I will send it
for signature. Once you approve, Joy will create the PO.

From: Joseph Batis <joe@utilityvaluationexperts.com> 
Sent: Monday, October 18, 2021 8:55 AM
To: Jackie Thomas <Jacqueline.Thomas@amwater.com>
Cc: Nikki Pacific S Pacific <Nikki.Pacific@amwater.com>
Subject: Re: Contract 35790 '35790-TO-Edward J Batis-MO-Appraisal-Stewartsville' requires your
action

EXTERNAL EMAIL: The Actual Sender of this email is joe@utilityvaluationexperts.com "Think
before you click!".

Hi Jackie and Nikki,
Kelly Simpson's invoice for the engineering report is $4,500 -- so, my contract needs to be amended to $14,500,
please.
Thank you,
Joe

Utility Valuation Experts, Inc.
313 N. Chicago Street, Suite 101
Joliet, Illinois 60432
(888) 416-3797
Joseph Batis is state licensed in Illinois, Iowa, Missouri,
North Carolina, Texas, Tennessee, Virginia, and Arizona
On Mon, Oct 18, 2021 at 8:42 AM Jackie Thomas via DocuSign <dse_NA3@docusign.net> wrote:
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Jackie Thomas sent you a document to review and sign.

REVIEW DOCUMENT

Jackie Thomas
Jacqueline.Thomas@amwater.com

Joe Batis,

Please DocuSign 35790-TO-Edward J Batis-MO-Appraisal-Stewartsville

Thank You, Jackie Thomas

Do Not Share This Email
This email contains a secure link to DocuSign. Please do not share this email, link, or access
code with others.

Alternate Signing Method
Visit DocuSign.com, click 'Access Documents', and enter the security code:
1A25BBB9FCB045C28FF452AF125F68523

About DocuSign
Sign documents electronically in just minutes. It's safe, secure, and legally binding. Whether
you're in an office, at home, on-the-go -- or even across the globe -- DocuSign provides a
professional trusted solution for Digital Transaction Management™.

Questions about the Document?
If you need to modify the document or have questions about the details in the document,
please reach out to the sender by emailing them directly.

Stop receiving this email
Report this email or read more about Declining to sign and Managing notifications.

If you are having trouble signing the document, please visit the Help with Signing page on our
Support Center.

Download the DocuSign App
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This message was sent to you by Jackie Thomas who is using the DocuSign Electronic Signature Service. If you would
rather not receive email from this sender you may contact the sender with your request.
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From: Joe Batis
To: Jackie Thomas
Cc: Nikki Pacific S Pacific
Subject: Status
Date: Wednesday, October 20, 2021 2:05:47 PM
Attachments: image.png

EXTERNAL EMAIL: The Actual Sender of this email is joe@batisappraisals.com "Think
before you click!".

Hi Jackie,
Just checking on this invoice. My understanding is that it was approved.
Do you need anything else from me?
Joe

EDWARD J. BATIS & ASSOCIATES, INC.
Real Estate Appraisers and Consultants
313 N. Chicago Street, Joliet, Illinois 60432
Phone (815) 726-1455 -- Cell (815) 545-7197

UTILITY VALUATION EXPERTS, INC.
(888) 416-3797

Website for Utility Valuation Experts
Website for Batis Appraisals

Joseph E. Batis, MAI, AI-GRS, R/W-AC
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State General Certified - IL, IA, MO, VA, TN, TX, NC, AZ
Member - American Water Works Association
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From: Joseph Batis
To: Nikki Pacific S Pacific
Subject: Re: Eureka - Appraisal - Information needed
Date: Friday, June 25, 2021 4:02:55 PM
Attachments: image003.png

App C-MDNR WWTP Op Permit.pdf
App D-Depreciation Calc.pdf
App B-MDNR 2019-census.pdf
App E - PSC Depreciation Rate Schedules.pdf
App A-Insurance Asset List.pdf

EXTERNAL EMAIL: The Actual Sender of this email
is joe@utilityvaluationexperts.com "Think before you click!".

SEE ATT.

Utility Valuation Experts, Inc.
313 N. Chicago Street, Suite 101
Joliet, Illinois  60432
(888) 416-3797

Joseph Batis is state licensed in Illinois, Iowa, Missouri,
North Carolina, Texas, Tennessee, and Virginia

On Fri, Jun 25, 2021 at 3:36 PM Nikki Pacific S Pacific <Nikki.Pacific@amwater.com>
wrote:

Kelly,

 

Please provide the appendixes for the Eureka appraisal.  This is also a part of PSC request. 

 

 

Nikki Pacific

Economic Development Manager
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STATE OF MISSOURI


DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES


MISSOURI CLEAN WATER COMMISSION


MISSOURI STATE OPERATING PERMIT
In compliance with the Missouri Clean Water Law, (Chapter 644 R.S. Mo. as amended, hereinafter, the Law), and the Federal Water
Pollution Control Act (Public Law 92-500, 92nd Congress) as amended,


Permit No. MO-0039659


Owner: City of Eureka
Address: P.O. Box 125, Eureka, MO 63025


Continuing Authority: Same as above
Address: Same as above


Facility Name: Eureka Wastewater Treatment Facility
Facility Address: Truitt Drive, Eureka, MO 63025


Legal Description: See Page 2
UTM Coordinates:  See Page 2


Receiving Stream: See Page 2
First Classified Stream and ID: See Page 2
USGS Basin & Sub-watershed No.: See Page 2


is authorized to discharge from the facility described herein, in accordance with the effluent limitations and monitoring requirements
as set forth herein:


FACILITY DESCRIPTION


See Page 2


This permit authorizes only wastewater discharges under the Missouri Clean Water Law and the National Pollutant Discharge
Elimination System; it does not apply to other regulated areas.  This permit may be appealed in accordance with Section 621.250
RSMo, Section 640.013 RSMo and Section 644.051.6 of the Law.


June 1, 2018
Effective Date Edward B. Galbraith, Director, Division of Environmental Quality


September 30, 2022
Expiration Date Chris Wieberg, Director, Water Protection Program
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FACILITY DESCRIPTION (continued):


Outfall #004 – POTW – SIC #4952
The use or operation of this facility shall be by or under the supervision of a Certified C Operator.
Influent lift station / bar screen / three-cell aerated lagoon with fine-bubble air diffusers, Aquamats®, and recirculation pumps /
ultraviolet disinfection / effluent pump station / sludge retained in lagoon / facility does not have materials stored or conduct
operations in a manner that would cause the discharge of pollutants via stormwater
Design population equivalent is 27,500.
Design flow is 2.8 MGD.
Actual flow is 1.6 MGD.
Design sludge production is 400 dry tons/year.


Legal Description: Sec. 31, T44N, R4E, St. Louis County
UTM Coordinates:  X= 708568, Y= 4265832
Receiving Stream: Meramec River (P)
First Classified Stream and ID: Meramec River (P) (2185) 303(d) List
USGS Basin & Sub-watershed No.: (07140102-1001)


Permitted Feature #SM1 – Instream Monitoring
Instream monitoring location – Upstream – See Special Condition #24


Classified Stream and ID: Meramec River (P) (2185) 303(d) List
USGS Basin & Sub-watershed No.: (07140102-1001)


Permitted Feature #SM2 – Instream Monitoring
Instream monitoring location – Downstream – See Special Condition #24


Classified Stream and ID: Meramec River (P) (2185) 303(d) List
USGS Basin & Sub-watershed No.: (07140102-1001)








Eureka, MO
Asset Value Report


Depreciated Value-Water Distribution and Sewer Collection Systems


Appendix D
January 17, 2020


Asset Description Year Installed
Estimated Installation Cost


2019
Age


(2019)
Depreciation


Period 1 Depreciation 2 Depreciated
Value 3


Water Main 1959 11,920,618.50$ 60 50 14,304,742.20$ -$
Water Main 1977 851,472.75$ 42 50 715,237.11$ 136,235.64$
Water Main 1990 851,472.75$ 29 50 493,854.20$ 357,618.56$
Water Main 1996 851,472.75$ 23 50 391,677.47$ 459,795.29$
Water Main 2003 851,472.75$ 16 50 272,471.28$ 579,001.47$
Water Main 2006 851,472.75$ 13 50 221,382.92$ 630,089.84$
Water Main 2017 851,472.75$ 2 50 34,058.91$ 817,413.84$
Fire Hydrants 1959 1,575,000.00$ 60 40 2,362,500.00$ -$
Fire Hydrants 1977 112,000.00$ 42 40 117,600.00$ -$
Fire Hydrants 1990 112,000.00$ 29 40 81,200.00$ 30,800.00$
Fire Hydrants 1996 112,000.00$ 23 40 64,400.00$ 47,600.00$
Fire Hydrants 2003 112,000.00$ 16 40 44,800.00$ 67,200.00$
Fire Hydrants 2006 112,000.00$ 13 40 36,400.00$ 75,600.00$
Fire Hydrants 2017 112,000.00$ 2 40 5,600.00$ 106,400.00$
Water Services and Meters 1959 4,147,500.00$ 60 35 7,110,000.00$ -$
Water Services and Meters 1977 295,500.00$ 42 35 354,600.00$ -$
Water Services and Meters 1990 295,500.00$ 29 35 244,842.86$ 50,657.14$
Water Services and Meters 1996 295,500.00$ 23 35 194,185.71$ 101,314.29$
Water Services and Meters 2003 295,500.00$ 16 35 135,085.71$ 160,414.29$
Water Services and Meters 2006 295,500.00$ 13 35 109,757.14$ 185,742.86$
Water Services and Meters 2017 295,500.00$ 2 35 16,885.71$ 278,614.29$


Total Water Assets 25,196,955.00$ 4,084,497.48$


Sewer 1950 13,476,127.00$ 69 50 18,597,055.26$ -$
Sewer 1976 962,580.50$ 43 50 827,819.23$ 134,761.27$
Sewer 1987 962,580.50$ 32 50 616,051.52$ 346,528.98$
Sewer 1995 962,580.50$ 24 50 462,038.64$ 500,541.86$
Sewer 2000 962,580.50$ 19 50 365,780.59$ 596,799.91$
Sewer 2005 962,580.50$ 14 50 269,522.54$ 693,057.96$
Sewer 2018 962,580.50$ 1 50 19,251.61$ 943,328.89$
Manholes 1950 3,549,000.00$ 69 50 4,897,620.00$ -$
Manholes 1976 255,500.00$ 43 50 219,730.00$ 35,770.00$
Manholes 1987 255,500.00$ 32 50 163,520.00$ 91,980.00$
Manholes 1995 255,500.00$ 24 50 122,640.00$ 132,860.00$
Manholes 2000 255,500.00$ 19 50 97,090.00$ 158,410.00$
Manholes 2005 255,500.00$ 14 50 71,540.00$ 183,960.00$
Manholes 2018 255,500.00$ 1 50 5,110.00$ 250,390.00$
Service Laterals 1950 817,200.00$ 69 50 1,127,736.00$ -$
Service Laterals 1976 58,200.00$ 43 50 50,052.00$ 8,148.00$
Service Laterals 1987 58,200.00$ 32 50 37,248.00$ 20,952.00$
Service Laterals 1995 58,200.00$ 24 50 27,936.00$ 30,264.00$
Service Laterals 2000 58,200.00$ 19 50 22,116.00$ 36,084.00$
Service Laterals 2005 58,200.00$ 14 50 16,296.00$ 41,904.00$
Service Laterals 2018 58,200.00$ 1 50 1,164.00$ 57,036.00$


Total Wastewater Assets 25,500,010.00$ 4,262,776.87$


Note 1 - Based on Missouri PSC Rate Case Dockets WR-2015-0138 Village Greens Water Company; WR-2016-0169 Woodland Manor Water Company; WR-2015-
0104 Spokane Highlands Water Company; SR-2014-0105 Terre Du Lac Utility Company; SR-2014-0068 P.C.B., Inc.; and SR-2013-0435 Rogue Creek Sewer.


Note 2 - Depreciation = Age/Depreciation Period X Estimated Installation Cost


Note 3 - Depreciated Value = Estimated Installation Cost - Depreciation
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Eureka, MO
Asset Value Report


Depreciated Value-Assets in Insurance List


Appendix D
January 17, 2020


APPRAISAL
REFERENCE


CITY REFERENCE DESCRIPTION
BUILDING 2019-20


VALUES


CONTENTS
2019-20
VALUES


TOTAL VALUE
APPROX


YEAR
INSTALLED


Age (2019)
Depreciation


Period 1 Depreciation 2 Depreciated
Value 3


W-1 NIEHOFF TANK AND BOOSTER TANK#1 $126,270 $126,270 2007 12 42 36,077.14$ 90,192.86$
W-1 NIEHOFF TANK AND BOOSTER BOOSTER BUILDING, PUMPS, ELECTRICAL $274,666 $274,666 2007 12 44 74,908.91$ 199,757.09$
W-1 NIEHOFF TANK AND BOOSTER TANK .5MG #7 $477,939 $477,939 2007 12 42 136,554.00$ 341,385.00$
W-10 EMERALD FOREST BOOSTER BUILDING $50,508 $50,508 1996 23 44 26,401.91$ 24,106.09$
W-10 EMERALD FOREST PUMPS $45,916 $45,916 1996 23 7 150,866.86$ -$
W-10 EMERALD FOREST ELECTRICAL $34,437 $34,437 1996 23 44 18,001.16$ 16,435.84$
W-10 EMERALD FOREST GENERATOR $45,916 $45,916 1996 23 15 70,404.53$ -$
W-2 BROCK TANK AND PALISADES BOOSTER TANK #3 $376,200 $376,200 2003 16 42 143,314.29$ 232,885.71$
W-2 BROCK TANK AND PALISADES BOOSTER PALISADES  BOOSTER STA. BLDG $57,396 $57,396 2003 16 44 20,871.27$ 36,524.73$
W-2 BROCK TANK AND PALISADES BOOSTER PUMPS $68,874 $68,874 2003 16 7 157,426.29$ -$
W-2 BROCK TANK AND PALISADES BOOSTER ELECTRICAL $80,354 $80,354 2003 16 44 29,219.64$ 51,134.36$
W-2 BROCK TANK AND PALISADES BOOSTER GENERATOR $68,874 $68,874 2003 16 15 73,465.60$ -$
W-3 WELL #5 WELL 5 BLDG $74,614 $74,614 1990 29 44 49,177.41$ 25,436.59$
W-3 WELL #5 PUMP $73,467 $73,467 1990 29 12 177,545.25$ -$
W-3 WELL #5 CASING/HOLE $80,354 $80,354 1990 29 55 42,368.47$ 37,985.53$
W-3 WELL #5 GENERATOR $45,916 $45,916 1990 29 15 88,770.93$ -$
W-3 WELL #5 ELECTRICAL $45,916 $45,916 1990 29 44 30,262.82$ 15,653.18$
W-3 WELL #5 DISINFECTION $44,768 $44,768 1990 29 35 37,093.49$ 7,674.51$
W-3 WELL #5 WATER SOFTENING EQUIPMENT $306,000 $306,000 2012 7 35 61,200.00$ 244,800.00$
W-4 LEGENDS TANK AND WELL #6 AND LEGENDS BOOSTER WELL 6 BLDG. #1 $74,614 $74,614 1996 23 44 39,002.77$ 35,611.23$
W-4 LEGENDS TANK AND WELL #6 AND LEGENDS BOOSTER PUMP $73,467 $73,467 1996 23 12 140,811.75$ -$
W-4 LEGENDS TANK AND WELL #6 AND LEGENDS BOOSTER CASING/HOLE $80,354 $80,354 1996 23 55 33,602.58$ 46,751.42$
W-4 LEGENDS TANK AND WELL #6 AND LEGENDS BOOSTER GENERATOR $103,312 $103,312 1996 23 15 158,411.73$ -$
W-4 LEGENDS TANK AND WELL #6 AND LEGENDS BOOSTER ELECTRICAL $45,916 $45,916 1996 23 44 24,001.55$ 21,914.45$
W-4 LEGENDS TANK AND WELL #6 AND LEGENDS BOOSTER DISINFECTION $44,768 $44,768 1996 23 35 29,418.97$ 15,349.03$
W-4 LEGENDS TANK AND WELL #6 AND LEGENDS BOOSTER LEGENDS BOOSTER BLDG. $68,874 $68,874 1996 23 44 36,002.32$ 32,871.68$
W-4 LEGENDS TANK AND WELL #6 AND LEGENDS BOOSTER PUMPS $86,093 $86,093 1996 23 7 282,877.00$ -$
W-4 LEGENDS TANK AND WELL #6 AND LEGENDS BOOSTER ELECTRICAL $68,874 $68,874 1996 23 44 36,002.32$ 32,871.68$
W-4 LEGENDS TANK AND WELL #6 AND LEGENDS BOOSTER TANK .5 MG #5 $376,200 $376,200 1996 23 42 206,014.29$ 170,185.71$
W-4 LEGENDS TANK AND WELL #6 AND LEGENDS BOOSTER WELL 6 BLDG. #2 $83,640 $83,640 1996 23 44 43,720.91$ 39,919.09$
W-4 LEGENDS TANK AND WELL #6 AND LEGENDS BOOSTER WATER SOFTENING EQUIPMENT $306,000 $306,000 2012 7 35 61,200.00$ 244,800.00$
W-5 WELL #10 WELL 10 BLDG $97,517 $97,517 2006 13 44 28,811.84$ 68,705.16$
W-5 WELL #10 PUMP $43,507 $43,507 2006 13 12 47,132.58$ -$
W-5 WELL #10 CASING/HOLE $59,903 $59,903 2006 13 55 14,158.89$ 45,744.11$
W-5 WELL #10 GENERATOR $51,437 $51,437 2006 13 15 44,578.73$ 6,858.27$
W-5 WELL #10 ELECTRICAL $54,652 $54,652 2006 13 44 16,147.18$ 38,504.82$
W-5 WELL #10 DISINFECTION $39,650 $39,650 2006 13 35 14,727.14$ 24,922.86$
W-5 WELL #10 WATER SOFTENING EQUIPMENT $306,000 $306,000 2012 7 35 61,200.00$ 244,800.00$
W-6 WELL #1 WELL 1 BLDG $74,614 $74,614 1977 42 44 71,222.45$ 3,391.55$
W-6 WELL #1 PUMP $73,467 $73,467 1977 42 12 257,134.50$ -$
W-6 WELL #1 CASING/HOLE $80,354 $80,354 1977 42 55 61,361.24$ 18,992.76$
W-6 WELL #1 GENERATOR $45,916 $45,916 1977 42 15 128,564.80$ -$
W-6 WELL #1 ELECTRICAL $45,916 $45,916 1977 42 44 43,828.91$ 2,087.09$
W-6 WELL #1 DISINFECTION $44,768 $44,768 1977 42 35 53,721.60$ -$
W-6 WELL #1 WATER SOFTENING EQUIPMENT $306,000 $306,000 2012 7 35 61,200.00$ 244,800.00$
W-7 WELL #9 AND THE ARBORS TANKD AND THE ARBORS BOOSTER WELL - Arbors of Rockwood $160,000 $160,000 2017 2 44 7,272.73$ 152,727.27$
W-7 WELL #9 AND THE ARBORS TANKD AND THE ARBORS BOOSTER 500,000 GALLON WATER STORAGE TANK $606,000 $606,000 2017 2 42 28,857.14$ 577,142.86$
W-7 WELL #9 AND THE ARBORS TANKD AND THE ARBORS BOOSTER BUILDING INCLUDING WATER $2,308,000 $2,308,000 2017 2 44 104,909.09$ 2,203,090.91$
W-8 WELL #8 AND VIOLA LANE TANKS WELL 8 BLDG $74,614 $74,614 2003 16 44 27,132.36$ 47,481.64$
W-8 WELL #8 AND VIOLA LANE TANKS WATER SOFTENING EQUIPMENT $306,000 $306,000 2012 7 35 61,200.00$ 244,800.00$
W-8 WELL #8 AND VIOLA LANE TANKS PUMP $73,467 $73,467 2003 16 12 97,956.00$ -$
W-8 WELL #8 AND VIOLA LANE TANKS CASING/HOLE $80,354 $80,354 2003 16 55 23,375.71$ 56,978.29$
W-8 WELL #8 AND VIOLA LANE TANKS GENERATOR $103,312 $103,312 2003 16 15 110,199.47$ -$
W-8 WELL #8 AND VIOLA LANE TANKS ELECTRICAL $45,916 $45,916 2003 16 44 16,696.73$ 29,219.27$
W-8 WELL #8 AND VIOLA LANE TANKS DISINFECTION $44,768 $44,768 2003 16 35 20,465.37$ 24,302.63$
W-8 WELL #8 AND VIOLA LANE TANKS HUNTERS BOOSTER BLDG $57,396 $57,396 2003 16 44 20,871.27$ 36,524.73$
W-8 WELL #8 AND VIOLA LANE TANKS PUMPS $51,656 $51,656 2003 16 7 118,070.86$ -$
W-8 WELL #8 AND VIOLA LANE TANKS ELECTRICAL $68,874 $68,874 2003 16 44 25,045.09$ 43,828.91$
W-8 WELL #8 AND VIOLA LANE TANKS HILLTOP BOOSTER BLDG $57,396 $57,396 2003 16 44 20,871.27$ 36,524.73$
W-8 WELL #8 AND VIOLA LANE TANKS PUMPS $45,916 $45,916 2003 16 7 104,950.86$ -$
W-8 WELL #8 AND VIOLA LANE TANKS ELECTRICAL $57,396 $57,396 2003 16 44 20,871.27$ 36,524.73$
W-8 WELL #8 AND VIOLA LANE TANKS TANK .5MG #4 $376,200 $376,200 1977 42 42 376,200.00$ -$
W-8 WELL #8 AND VIOLA LANE TANKS TANK .2MG #2 $286,978 $286,978 1966 53 42 362,138.90$ -$
W-9 FORBY ROAD TANK AND BOOSTER TANK .5MG #6 $376,200 $376,200 2005 14 42 125,400.00$ 250,800.00$
W-9 FORBY ROAD TANK AND BOOSTER BOOSTER STATION $110,376 $110,376 2005 14 44 35,119.64$ 75,256.36$
W-9 FORBY ROAD TANK AND BOOSTER GENERATOR $44,150 $44,150 2005 14 15 41,206.67$ 2,943.33$


Water Subtotal $10,449,167 $0 $10,449,167 $6,481,198







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


WW-1 WWTP INFLUENT PUMP STATION $109,052 $109,052 2005 14 44 34,698.36$ 74,353.64$
WW-1 WWTP PUMPS $76,336 $76,336 2005 14 10 106,870.40$ -$
WW-1 WWTP SCREENING BUILDING $113,506 $113,506 2005 14 44 36,115.55$ 77,390.45$
WW-1 WWTP SCREEN/WASHER $87,815 $87,815 2005 14 22 55,882.27$ 31,932.73$
WW-1 WWTP ULTRA VIOLET STRUCTURE $212,363 $212,363 2005 14 44 67,570.05$ 144,792.95$
WW-1 WWTP ELECTRICAL $153,246 $153,246 2005 14 44 48,760.09$ 104,485.91$
WW-1 WWTP EFFLUENT PUMP STATION $109,052 $109,052 2005 14 44 34,698.36$ 74,353.64$
WW-1 WWTP PUMPS $53,033 $53,033 2005 14 10 74,246.20$ -$
WW-1 WWTP BLOWER BLDG. $40,177 $40,177 2005 14 44 12,783.59$ 27,393.41$
WW-1 WWTP BLOWERS $124,307 $124,307 2005 14 22 79,104.45$ 45,202.55$
WW-1 WWTP ELECTRICAL $86,093 $86,093 2005 14 44 27,393.23$ 58,699.77$
WW-1 WWTP GENERATOR $103,312 $103,312 2005 14 15 96,424.53$ 6,887.47$
WW-1 WWTP LABORATORY BUILDING $107,904 $22,959 $130,863 2005 14 44 41,638.23$ 89,224.77$
WW-1 WWTP AERATION/BAFFLES/AQUAMATS $573,955 $573,955 2005 14 22 365,244.09$ 208,710.91$
WW-10 KOA CAMPGROUND LIFT STATION S. FOX CREEK LIFT STATION/GEN BLDG. $179,142 $44,150 $223,292 1989 30 10 669,876.00$ -$
WW-11 CAHOON LIFT STATION LIFT STATION & BUILDING $2,928 $45,916 $48,844 1950 69 10 337,023.60$ -$
WW-2 RANERI LIFT STATION SEWAGE LIFT STATION $29,857 $29,857 2000 19 10 56,728.30$ -$
WW-3 STONEBRIDGE LIFT STATION LIFT STATION $149,229 $149,229 1950 69 10 1,029,680.10$ -$
WW-4 HWY 109 LIFT STATION LIFT STATION & GENERATOR  BLDG $11,709 $206,623 $218,332 1986 33 10 720,495.60$ -$
WW-5 NORTH STREET #1 LIFT STATION LIFT STATION $25,254 $25,254 1995 24 10 60,609.60$ -$
WW-6 NORTH STREET #2 LIFT STATION LIFT STATION $16,071 $16,071 1995 24 10 38,570.40$ -$
WW-7 ENDERBUSH LIFT STATION LIFT STATION $34,437 $34,437 2004 15 10 51,655.50$ -$
WW-8 HILLTOP LIFT STATION LIFT STATION & GENERATOR  BLDG $5,854 $160,707 $166,561 1976 43 10 716,212.30$ -$
WW-9 THE ARBORS LIFT STATION $350,000 $350,000 2018 1 10 35,000.00$ 315,000.00$


Wastewater Subtotal $2,754,632 $480,355 $3,234,987 $1,258,428


Note 1 - Based on Missouri PSC Rate Case Dockets WR-2015-0138 Village Greens Water Company; WR-2016-0169 Woodland Manor Water Company; WR-2015-0104 Spokane Highlands Water Company; SR-2014-0105 Terre Du Lac Utility
Company; SR-2014-0068 P.C.B., Inc.; and SR-2013-0435 Rogue Creek Sewer.


Note 2 - Depreciation = Age/Depreciation Period X Estimated Installation Cost


Note 3 - Depreciated Value = Estimated Installation Cost - Depreciation








CENSUS OF MISSOURI 
PUBLIC WATER SYSTEMS 


2019 


Missouri Department of Natural Resources 
Division of Environmental Quality 


Water Protection Program 
Public Drinking Water Branch 







Community Water System Name Year 
Began


Operator 
Level


Owner
 Code


Population 
Served


Service 
Connections


Pct Sur 
Water


Pct Grd 
Water


Pct Pur 
Sur  


Water


Pct Pur 
Grd 


Water


Supply 
Capacity 


MGD


Avg Daily 
Consumption 


MGD


Finished
 Water 
Storage


City Water Systems
Pct GW 


Under Infl
Pct Pur 


GW Und 
Infl


ELSBERRY PWS


System ID Number County Location


MO6010250   LINCOLN 1935 C2 L 1,963 850 0 100 0 0 0.5040 0.1300 0.64000 0


EMERALD BEACH VILLAGE OF PWS


System ID Number County Location


MO5010999   BARRY 1971  2 L 484 231 0 100 0 0 0.1440 0.0370 0.07200 0


EMINENCE PWS


System ID Number County Location


MO4010253   SHANNON 1955  2 L 605 349 0 100 0 0 0.4320 0.2520 0.26100 0


EMMA PWS


System ID Number County Location


MO1010254   LAFAYETTE 1968  2 L 205 155 0 0 100 0 0.3160 0.05000 0


ESSEX PWS


System ID Number County Location


MO4010255   STODDARD 1957 D2 L 474 260 0 100 0 0 0.3240 0.0470 0.06900 0


EUGENE PWS


System ID Number County Location


MO3010257   COLE 1962  1 L 220 45 0 100 0 0 0.2520 0.0210 0.02500 0


EUREKA PWS


System ID Number County Location


MO6010258   ST LOUIS 1959 C3 L 10,574 3,901 0 100 0 0 1.6560 1.4580 3.26000 0


EVERTON PWS


System ID Number County Location


MO5010259   DADE 1964  2 L 352 131 0 100 0 0 0.1450 0.0170 0.05000 0


EXCELSIOR SPRINGS PWS


System ID Number County Location


MO1010261   CLAY 1906 B3 L 11,084 4,244 0 100 0 0 5.0000 2.0000 7.10000 0


EXETER PWS


System ID Number County Location


MO5010262   BARRY 1959  2 L 772 315 0 100 0 0 0.5760 0.0520 0.25000 0


- 29 -








NARUC 
USOA 


ACCOUNT 
NUMBER ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION


DEPRECIATION 
RATE


AVERAGE 
SERVICE LIFE 


(YEARS)
NET 


SALVAGE 


Source of Supply
311 Structures & Improvements 2.5% 44 -10%
314 Wells & Springs 2.0% 55 -8%


Pumping Plant
321 Structures & Improvements 2.5% 44 -10%


325.1 Submersible Pumping Equipment 10.0% 12 -20%


Water Treatment Plant
331 Structures & Improvements 2.5% 44 -10%
332 Water Treatment Equipment 2.9% 35 0%


Transmission and Distribution
342 Distribution Reservoirs & Standpipes 2.5% 42 -5%
343 Transmission & Distribution Mains 2.0% 50 0%
345 Customer Services 2.5% 40 0%


346.1 Customer Meters, Plastic (Throw Aways) 10.0% 10 0%
347 Customer Meter Pits & Installation 2.5% 40 0%
348 Hydrants 2.0% 50 0%


General Plant CLASS D
371 Structures & Improvements 2.5% 40 0%
372 Office Furniture & Equipment 5.0% 20 0%


372.1 Office Electronic & Computer Equip. 14.3% 7 0%
373 Transportation Equipment 13.0% 7 9%
379 Other General Equipment


(tools, shop equip., backhoes, trenchers, etc.) 
10.0% 8.7 13%


*Revised 1/23/2015


VILLAGE GREENS WATER COMPANY
SCHEDULE of DEPRECIATION RATES


(WATER Class D)
WR-2015-0138  Attachment D



Kelly

Text Box

https://www.efis.psc.mo.gov/mpsc/commoncomponents/view_itemno_details.asp?caseno=WR-2015-0138&attach_id=2015030930
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USOA


ACCOUNT
NUMBER ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION


DEPRECIATION
RATE


AVERAGE
SERVICE


LIFE
(YEARS)


NET
SALVAGE


Source of Supply
311 Structures & Improvements 2.5% 44 -10%
314 Wells & Springs 2.0% 55 -8%


Pumping Plant
321 Structures & Improvements 2.5% 44 -10%
325 Electric Pumping Equip. (Plus Generator) 6.7% 15 0%
328 Other Pumping Equipment 5.0% 20 0%


WaterTreatment Plant
332 Water Treatment Equipment 2.9% 35 $0


Transmission and Distribution
342 Distribution Reservoirs & Standpipes 2.5% 42 -5%
343 Transmission & Distribution Mains 2.0% 50 0%
345 Customer Services 2.9% 35 0%
346.1 Customer Meters (Installed after 2012)* 10.0% 10 0%
346.2 Bronze Meters and Installs prior 2013 3.3% 30 0%
347 Meter Installations (Meter Pits after 2012) 2.5% 40 0%
348 Hydrants 2.5% 40 0%
349 Other Transmission & Distribution Plant 3.3% 30 0%


General Plant 
372 Office Equipment & Furniture 5.0% 20 0%
372.1 Office Electronic Equipment 14.3% 7 0%
373 Transportation Equipment 13.0% 7 9%
379 Other General Equipment 6.7% 13 13%


Customer Meters (Installed after 2012)*  Plus 18 plastic meters installed in 2007


Woodland Manor Water Company
 SCHEDULE of DEPRECIATION RATES dated 4/1/2013


(WATER Class D)
WR-2013-0326


The above recommended depreciation rates are based on Staff’s review of the Company’s operation and records.


For Staff Proposed Adoption by Missouri-American Water Company
WM-2016-0169


Attachment A



Kelly
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https://www.efis.psc.mo.gov/mpsc/commoncomponents/view_itemno_details.asp?caseno=WM-2016-0169&attach_id=2016015052
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ACCOUNT 
NUMBER ACCOUNT


DEPRECIATION 
RATE %


AVERAGE 
SERVICE 


LIFE 
(YEARS) SALVAGE %


311 Structures & Improvements 2.5% 44 -10%
314 Wells & Springs 2.0% 55 -8%


325 Electric Pumping Equipment
325.1 Submersible (Well Pump) Equipment 10.0% 12 -20%
325.2 High Service or Booster Pumps 2.0% 7 0%


342 Distribution Reservoirs & Standpipes 2.5% 42 -5%
343 Transmission & Distribution Mains 2.0% 50 0%
345 Services 2.9% 35 0%
346 Meters 2.0% 10 0%
347 Meter Installations 1.0% 50 0%
348 Hydrants 2.5% 40 0%


372 Office Furniture & Equipment 5.0% 20 0%
379 Other General Equipment 6.7% 13 13%


Attachment D


SPOKANE HIGHLANDS WATER COMPANY
DEPRECIATION RATES


(WATER)
CASE NO. WR-2015-0104
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https://www.efis.psc.mo.gov/mpsc/commoncomponents/view_itemno_details.asp?caseno=WR-2015-0104&attach_id=2015020974
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ACCOUNT 


NUMBER ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION


DEPRECIATION 


RATE


AVERAGE SERVICE 


LIFE (YEARS)


NET 


SALVAGE 


300 Stipulated Plant 2.5% 40 0%


311 Structures and Improvements 2.5% 44 -10%


352.1 Collection Sewers (Force) 2.0% 50 0%


352.2 Collection Sewers (Gravity) 2.0% 50 0%


353 Services 2.0% 50 0%


354 Flow Measurement Devices 3.3% 30 0%


362 Receiving Wells 5.0% 26 -5%


363 Electric Pumping Equipment 10.0% 10 0%


371 Treatment Plant Shed 2.5% 44 -10%


372 Treatment & Disposal Equipment 5.0% 22 -10%


390 Structures & Improvements Office/Shop 2.5% 44 -10%


391 Office Furniture & Equipment 5.0% 20 0%


391.1 Electronic Office Equipment 0.0% Excessively Accrued


392 Transportation Equipment 13.0% 7 9%


393 Stores Equipment 4.0% 25 0%


394 Tools, Shop, and Garage Equipment 5.0% 18 10%


395 Laboratory Equipment 8.3% 12 0%


396 Power Operated Equipment 6.7% 13 13%


397 Communication Equipment 3.3% Over Accrued


Terre Du Lac Utility Company


DEPRECIATION RATES


(SEWER)


 SR-2014-0105 


Reviewed, 1/7/2014. The above are standard small company depreciation rates modified as a result of Staff's 


investigation of the Company’s operation, records, and physical plant, and are dependent on the Company's 


implementation of the end of test year adjustments to the Company's plant in service and accumulated reserves as 


shown in the Staff accounting schedules.    
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https://www.efis.psc.mo.gov/mpsc/commoncomponents/view_itemno_details.asp?caseno=SR-2014-0105&attach_id=2014014505
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ACCOUNT 
NUMBER ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION


DEPRECIATION 
RATE


AVERAGE SERVICE 
LIFE (YEARS)


COLLECTION PLANT
311 Structures & Improvements 3.3% 33


352.2 Collection Sewers (Gravity) 2.0% 50
355 Flow Measurement Devices 3.3% 30


PUMPING PLANT
362 Receiving Wells 4.0% 26
363 Electric Pumping Equipment 10.0% 10


TREATMENT & DISPOSAL PLANT
372 Oxidation Lagoons 4.0% 40
373 Treatment & Disposal Facilities 5.0% 22
375 Outfall Sewer Lines 2.0% 50


GENERAL PLANT
391 Office Furniture & Equipment 5.0% 20


P.C.B., Inc.
SCHEDULE of DEPRECIATION RATES


(SEWER Class C & D)
SR-2014-0068  Attachment D


Reviewed, 1/07/2014. The above are standard small company depreciation rates 
modified as a result of Staff's investigation of the Company’s operation, records, and 
physical plant, and are dependent on the Company's implementation of the end of test 
year adjustments to the Company's plant in service and accumulated reserves as 
shown in the Staff accounting schedules.    


Attachment D
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Rogue Creek Sewer
Interim Rate Case


SR-2013-0435
Test Year Ending  12-31-2012
Depreciation Expense - Sewer


A B C D E
Line Account Adjusted Depreciation Depreciation


Number Number Plant Account Description Jurisdictional Rate Expense


1 INTANGIBLE PLANT
2 301.000 Organization $135 0.00% $0
3 302.000 Franchises $1,127 0.00% $0
4 303.000 Miscellaneous Intangible Plant $0 0.00% $0
5 TOTAL INTANGIBLE PLANT $1,262 $0


6 SOURCE OF SUPPLY PLANT
7 310.000 Land & Land Rights $0 0.00% $0
8 311.000 Structures & Improvements $2,532 3.00% $76
9 TOTAL SOURCE OF SUPPLY PLANT $2,532 $76


10 COLLECTION PLANT
11 352.100 Collection Sewers - Force $12,827 2.00% $257
12 352.200 Collection Sewers - Gravity $105,094 2.00% $2,102
13 353.000 Other Collection Plant Facilities $0 0.00% $0
14 354.000 Services to Customers $18,120 2.00% $362
15 355.000 Flow Measuring Devices $0 0.00% $0
16 TOTAL COLLECTION PLANT $136,041 $2,721


17 PUMPING PLANT
18 362.000 Receiving Wells and Pump Pits $1,804 5.00% $90
19 363.000 Pumping Equipment (Elec.,Diesel, other) $24,068 10.00% $2,407
20 TOTAL PUMPING PLANT $25,872 $2,497


21 TREATMENT & DISPOSAL PLANT
22 372.000 Oxidation Lagoon $0 0.00% $0
23 373.000 Treatment and Disposal Equipment $31,190 4.50% $1,404
24 374.000 Plant Sewers $0 0.00% $0
25 375.000 Outfall Sewer Lines $0 0.00% $0
26 376.000 Other Treatment & Disposal Plant Equip. $0 0.00% $0
27 TOTAL TREATEMENT & DISPOSAL PLANT $31,190 $1,404


28 GENERAL PLANT
29 391.000 Office Furniture & Equipment $467 5.00% $23
30 391.100 Office Computer Equipment $371 20.00% $74
31 392.000 Transportation Equipment $228 13.00% $30
32 394.000 Tools Shop & Garage Equipment. $15 5.00% $1
33 TOTAL GENERAL PLANT $1,081 $128


34 Total Depreciation $197,978 $6,826


Accounting Schedule:06


Sponsor: Paul R. Harrison 


Page: 1 of 1
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		Village Greens Water Depreciation Rates

		Woodland Manor Water Depreciation Rates

		Spokane Highlands Water Depreciation Rates

		Terre Du Lac Sewer Depreciation Rates

		PCB Sewer Depreciation Rates

		Rogue Creek Sewer Depreciation Rate














Missouri American Water 
727 Craig Road

St. Louis, MO 63141

O:  (314)996-2215
C:  (314)370-9669

Nikki.pacific@amwater.com

 

 

From: Kelly Simpson <ksimpson@flinnengineering.com> 
Sent: Thursday, June 24, 2021 9:17 AM
To: Joe Batis <joe@batisappraisals.com>; Nikki Pacific S Pacific
<Nikki.Pacific@amwater.com>
Cc: Matthew A Barnhart <Matthew.Barnhart@amwater.com>; Melisha N Billups
<Melisha.Billups@amwater.com>
Subject: RE: Garden City Appraisal - Information needed

 

EXTERNAL EMAIL: The Actual Sender of this email
is ksimpson@flinnengineering.com "Think before you click!".

Nikki,

 

The appendices for the Garden City Engineering Report are attached.  I had this same
request from Jeff Kaiser a few weeks ago and promptly sent them to him.  Please let me
know if you need anything else.

 

Kelly Flinn-Simpson, PE, LEED® AP

Owner

618-550-8427

WA-2021-0376 
MoPSC 0061 Attachment 1 
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From: Joe Batis <joe@batisappraisals.com> 
Sent: Thursday, June 24, 2021 8:56 AM
To: Nikki Pacific S Pacific <Nikki.Pacific@amwater.com>
Cc: Kelly Simpson <ksimpson@flinnengineering.com>; Matthew A Barnhart
<Matthew.Barnhart@amwater.com>; Melisha N Billups <Melisha.Billups@amwater.com>
Subject: Re: Garden City Appraisal - Information needed

 

Kelly-

please see the attached email from Nikki and review the files you sent to me for Garden
City. Nikki needs clarification on one of your attached documents. 

Joe

 

On Mon, Jun 21, 2021 at 1:55 PM Nikki Pacific S Pacific <Nikki.Pacific@amwater.com>
wrote:

Hi Joe.

 

We are walking through acquisition of this one with PSC.   They noticed
that Flinn Engineer report referenced Appendices A,B and C.   Can you
please provide these appendices?

 

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
Sent: Monday, August 10, 2020 2:22 PM
To: Nikki Pacific S Pacific <Nikki.Pacific@amwater.com>; Matthew A Barnhart
<Matthew.Barnhart@amwater.com>; Melisha N Billups
<Melisha.Billups@amwater.com>; Edward Dinan <edinan@dinanreal.com>; Jordan
Leiner <jleiner@dinanreal.com>; Stallings, Chris <Chris.Stallings@colliers.com>
Subject: Garden City Appraisal

 

EXTERNAL EMAIL: The Actual Sender of this email
is joe@batisappraisals.com "Think before you click!".

Nikki,

Attached are the appraisal and the Flinn Engineering Report.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Joe

 

 

EDWARD J. BATIS & ASSOCIATES, INC.

WA-2021-0376 
MoPSC 0061 Attachment 1 
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From: Joe Batis
To: Nikki Pacific S Pacific
Subject: appraisal services v. engineering services
Date: Wednesday, March 3, 2021 3:39:48 PM
Attachments: image.png

Utility-Valuation-Experts10.png

EXTERNAL EMAIL: The Actual Sender of this email is joe@batisappraisals.com "Think
before you click!".

Hi Nikki --
Thank you for the opportunity to clarify the appraisal and engineering services provided for
your company and to address fees.

APPRAISAL V. ENGINEERING SERVICES

Real estate appraisers and professional engineers provide distinct services, even though some
engineering firms cross the line and illegally perform valuation services.
To help understand the distinction - a few points to clarify.

An appraisal is an opinion of value.  Whether the communication of the opinion is provided
orally, in a memo/short report, or a fully-documented commission-required report, they are all
examples of "an appraisal".  The opinion is an appraisal, by law, whether it is a value point ("It
is my opinion the value of the subject property is $500,000"), a range of value ("The value of
the subject property is between $400,000 and $600,000"), or a reference to a benchmark
("There is no way that property is worth over $50,000").  All of these are "appraisals".

Since 1999, it is "unlawful" for anyone to act as an appraiser or perform an appraisal without a
license or certification from the State of Missouri (See Missouri Revised Statues, Section
339.501). For that reason, Kelly Simpson (Flinn Engineering) does not perform appraisal
services and does not provide "opinions" of value.  Kelly, like most engineers who operate
within the boundaries of their profession, limits her work to providing asset inventory
assessments and calculations for Reproduction Cost New Less Depreciation (RCNLD).  The
RCNLD is an essential part of the appraisal process -- and thus, we (appraisers who are
licensed) will rely on an engineering report to assist us in developing the appraisal.

Where this gets foggy, unfortunately, is when engineering firms attempt to develop real estate
appraisals.  Not only is it illegal by Mo. Rev. St. Section 339.501, but it is also a direct
violation of the "fair legislation act" of Missouri (Missouri Revised Statute, Chapter 393).  The
following excerpt is from the fair value/utility valuation code. Note the last sentence of 3. (1).
that states every appraisal must be licensed and please note (2) (a) which mandates the
appraisals for the utility systems must be in accordance with Missouri law and in compliance
with USPAP.

WA-2021-0376 
MoPSC 0061 Attachment 1 
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3. (1) An appraisal shall be performed by three appraisers. One appraiser shall be appointed by the small water
utility, one appraiser shall be appointed by the large water public utility, and the third appraiser shall be appointed by
the two appraisers so appointed. Each of the appraisers shall be a disinterested person who is a certified general
appraiser under chapter 339.

(2) The appraisers shall:

(a) Jointly prepare an appraisal of the fair market value of the water system and/or sewer system. The
determination of fair market value shall be in accordance with Missouri law and with the Uniform Standards of
Professional Appraisal Practice; and









In essence, if Kelly, or any other engineer, provides an opinion of value, that act would be in
violation of at least two state laws.
Kelly, to her credit, is careful not to cross that line.  The same, unfortunately, cannot be said
about many other engineering firms.

In summary - these are clearly different services, although used in concert.

APPRAISAL FEES

Our fees for American Water (in Missouri as well as other states) are standardized and do not
vary with size of system (number of connections).  Frankly, whether the system sells for $25
million or $1,000,000, the amount of work required for the appraisal (by 3 separate appraisers)
does not vary significantly.  While I know you understand this, it is worth mentioning that in
some cases the assignments (regardless of size of system) are much more complicated due to
the amount of information, accuracy and completeness of the information we are provided,
and the seller's efficiency in the process (during the inspection, in providing
maps/data/documents, providing information for follow-up issues/questions, etc.). Clearly,
some assignments go much smoother than others.  However, in the spirit of trying to keep the
process running smoothly (instead of continuous conversations with clients to adjust fees
during the process due to unforeseen circumstances), my policy with AmWater (and my other
clients) is to keep the fees at the same level.  It is my experience that the fees are reasonable
and equitable compared to what is happening in other states. (In Texas, engineers are often
providing the appraisals; and fees are up to $25,000 per appraisal for three appraisal reports).

If you would prefer to address the fee schedules in more detail, I'd be happy to visit with you
and the members of your team.  Please do not hesitate to let me know if that is the case. 
Hopefully, Missouri AmWater finds value in our services including the quality of work and
the turnaround time. We truly treasure the relationship with you and are always willing to
accommodate your schedule for those projects that require special service.  I know I speak for
the other appraisers and Kelly when I say that to you.

Nikki, if I can be of any further assistance, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

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

Website for Utility Valuation Information 

Joseph E. Batis, MAI, AI-GRS, R/W-AC

State General Certified - IL, IA, MO, VA, TN, TX, NC
Member - American Water Works Association
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Takisha D Walker

From: Melisha N Billups
Sent: Monday, August 12, 2019 9:51 AM
To: Takisha D Walker
Subject: RE: Missouri American Water - Appraisal Project for City of Eureka

Now I need to email Craig and let him know that the third appraiser is Elizabeth Goodman Schneider and schedule the 
inspection date, correct? 
 
Any specific email format that I need to use or additional things that need to be covered in this email? 
 
Thanks, 
 

Melisha N. Billups 
Business Services Specialist 
Business Development 
727 Craig Road 
St. Louis, MO 63141 
 

o: 314.996.2245 | i: 7.400.2245 
f: 314.432.7824 
c: 314.896.4080 
melisha.billups@amwater.com 

 
 
From: Joe Batis <joe@batisappraisals.com>  
Sent: Saturday, August 10, 2019 11:48 AM 
To: Melisha N Billups <Melisha.Billups@amwater.com> 
Cc: edinan@dinanreal.com; Takisha D Walker <Takisha.Walker@amwater.com> 
Subject: Re: Missouri American Water - Appraisal Project for City of Eureka 
 
 
EXTERNAL EMAIL - "Think before you click!" 

Godo Morning Melisha, 
I spoke with Mr. Dinan yesterday. We discussed a third appraiser choice and settled on Elizabeth Goodman Schneider. I 
contacted Ms. Schneider and she is willing to work on the project. I also reached out to an engineer (Ms. Kelly Simpson; 
Flinn Engineering). We would like to have you please schedule the inspection at Eureka for Friday, August 23. 
Sincerely, 
Joe 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Real Estate Appraisers and Consultants 
 
Joseph E. Batis, MAI, R/W-AC 

WA-2021-0376 
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313 N. Chicago Street 
Joliet, Illinois 60432 
 
Phone (815) 726-1455 
Cell (815) 545-7197 
Fax (815) 846-3810 
 
 
 
 
On Fri, Aug 9, 2019 at 4:51 PM Melisha N Billups <Melisha.Billups@amwater.com> wrote: 

Good Afternoon Joe & Ed, 

 

We are starting the appraisal process for the City of Eureka water and wastewater system. Per the Missouri Statue, 
“one appraiser shall be appointed by the small water utility, one appraiser shall be appointed by the large water public 
utility, and the third appraiser shall be appointed by the two appraisers so appointed.” 

 

The “large water public utility” which is Missouri American Water has selected to appoint Joe Batis.  

The “small water utility” which is the City of Eureka has selected to appoint Ed Dinan.  

 

As the two selected appraisers, you will need to select a third appraiser to complete the appraisal team to produce one 
appraisal report. I am sending you a list of the appraisers that we have pre-qualified and I have also highlighted the 
appraisers that we have previously utilized for water and/or wastewater system appraisals. If you would like to select 
an appraiser that is not on the list, please provide me with their contact information so I can get them qualified to 
provide appraisal services.  

 

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions or concerns. 

 

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

 

 

 

 
This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received 
this email in error, please notify the sender. Please note that any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily 
represent those of American Water Works Company Inc. or its affiliates. The recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. American 
Water accepts no liability for any damages caused by any virus transmitted by this email. American Water Works Company Inc., 1 Water Street, Camden, NJ 08102 
www.amwater.com 
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Takisha D Walker

From: Joe Batis <joe@batisappraisals.com>
Sent: Saturday, August 10, 2019 11:48 AM
To: Melisha N Billups
Cc: edinan@dinanreal.com; Takisha D Walker
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
Sent: Friday, August 9, 2019 4:52 PM
To: Joe Batis; edinan@dinanreal.com
Cc: Takisha D Walker
Subject: Missouri American Water - Appraisal Project for City of Eureka
Attachments: List of Appraisers as of 6-25-19.pdf

Good Afternoon Joe & Ed, 
 
We are starting the appraisal process for the City of Eureka water and wastewater system. Per the Missouri Statue, “one 
appraiser shall be appointed by the small water utility, one appraiser shall be appointed by the large water public utility, 
and the third appraiser shall be appointed by the two appraisers so appointed.” 
 
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
appraisers that we have previously utilized for water and/or wastewater system appraisals. If you would like to select an 
appraiser that is not on the list, please provide me with their contact information so I can get them qualified to provide 
appraisal services.  
 
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

From: Takisha D Walker
Sent: Friday, August 9, 2019 3:54 PM
To: Deborah Dewey
Subject: RE: Missouri American Water - Appraisal for City of Eureka Water & Wastewater System 

I have reached out to Melisha and have guided her to the next steps. There is nothing Tim needs to do.  
 
I will help guide Melisha through this, it will only cost you two scoops (depending on how intense it gets maybe three) of 
Baskins-Robbins ice cream, lol!!!!  
 
Seriously, I got you covered on this. Have a blessed weekend.  
 
Takisha D. Walker, PMP 
Principal Program Manager 
American Water 
1410 Discovery Parkway  
Alton, IL 62002 
O: 618.433.4241 
M: 314.440.9236 
E: takisha.walker@amwater.com 

 
 
 

From: Deborah Dewey <Deborah.Dewey@amwater.com>  
Sent: Friday, August 09, 2019 3:48 PM 
To: Takisha D Walker <Takisha.Walker@amwater.com> 
Subject: Fwd: Missouri American Water - Appraisal for City of Eureka Water & Wastewater System  
 
See below. Who do we call? Does Tim do engagement letter or contract? 

Get Outlook for Android 
 

From: Craig E. Sabo <cesabo@eureka.mo.us> 
Sent: Friday, August 9, 2019 3:17:16 PM 
To: Melisha N Billups <Melisha.Billups@amwater.com> 
Cc: Sean Flower <sflower@eureka.mo.us>; Deborah Dewey <Deborah.Dewey@amwater.com>; Takisha D Walker 
<Takisha.Walker@amwater.com> 
Subject: RE: Missouri American Water - Appraisal for City of Eureka Water & Wastewater System  
 
 
EXTERNAL EMAIL - "Think before you click!" 

Hi Melisha: 
 
We have selected Dinan Real Estate Advisors to be appointed as the City's appraiser. 
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Thanks, 
Craig 
______________________________________ 
 
Craig E. Sabo 
City Administrator 
City of Eureka 
100 City Hall Drive 
P.O. Box 125 
Eureka, MO 63025-0125 
Phone: (636) 938-5233 
FAX: (636) 938-4080 
cesabo@eureka.mo.us 
 

From: Melisha N Billups [mailto:Melisha.Billups@amwater.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, August 07, 2019 2:18 PM 
To: Craig E. Sabo <cesabo@eureka.mo.us> 
Cc: Sean Flower <sflower@eureka.mo.us>; Deborah Dewey <Deborah.Dewey@amwater.com>; Takisha D Walker 
<Takisha.Walker@amwater.com> 
Subject: Missouri American Water - Appraisal for City of Eureka Water & Wastewater System  
 
Good Afternoon Craig, 
 
I will be coordinating the appraisal process for the City of Eureka water and wastewater system.  
 
Per the Missouri Statue (attached), “one appraiser shall be appointed by the small water utility, one appraiser shall be 
appointed by the large water public utility, and the third appraiser shall be appointed by the two appraisers so 
appointed.” 
 
The “large water public utility” which is Missouri American Water will select an appraiser.  
The “small water utility” which is the City of Eureka will select an appraiser.  
 
The attached list contain the name of the appraisers that are on our vendor list for appraisal service. The highlighted 
appraisers on the list have been previously utilized for water and/or wastewater system appraisals. I have attached the 
qualification reports for those appraisers. If you would like a qualification report for other appraisers on the list, you can 
reach out to the contact information listed or let me know and I can reach out to request the information. If you would 
like to select an appraiser that is not on the list, please provide me with their contact information so I can get them 
qualified to provide appraisal services.  
 
As outlined in paragraph 6 in the Letter of Intent, we will handle the appraisal cost so I will take care of getting the 
contracts secured for the appraisal services. Once you provide me with the name of the appraiser the City has selected, 
we will select an appraiser. I will also introduce them to each other as they must select the third appraiser. The three 
appraisers then form an appraisal team who will produce one appraisal report. 
 
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
this email in error, please notify the sender. Please note that any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent 
those of American Water Works Company Inc. or its affiliates. The recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. American Water 
accepts no liability for any damages caused by any virus transmitted by this email. American Water Works Company Inc., 1 Water Street, Camden, NJ 08102 
www.amwater.com 
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Melisha N Billups

From: Joe Batis <joe@batisappraisals.com>
Sent: Monday, April 13, 2020 1:40 PM
To: Craig E. Sabo; Melisha N Billups; Edward Dinan; Jordan Leiner; Elizabeth Goodman Schneider
Subject: Revised Appraisal
Attachments: eureka appraisal - apr 2020.pdf

EXTERNAL EMAIL: The Actual Sender of this email is joe@batisappraisals.com "Think before you click!". 

Please see attached. 
 
 
 
EDWARD J. BATIS & ASSOCIATES, INC. 
Real Estate Appraisers and Consultants 

 
Joseph E. Batis, MAI, R/W‐AC 
State General Certified in Illinois, Iowa, Missouri, 
Virginia, Tennessee, South Carolina, North Carolina 
 
313 N. Chicago Street 
Joliet, Illinois 60432 
Phone (815) 726‐1455 
Cell (815) 545‐7197 
Fax (815) 846‐3810 
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Melisha N Billups

From: Joe Batis <joe@batisappraisals.com>
Sent: Sunday, January 12, 2020 7:30 AM
To: Edward Dinan; Jordan Leiner; Elizabeth Goodman Schneider; Melisha N Billups
Subject: REVISED DRAFT - EUREKA
Attachments: NEW DRAFT - EUREKA APPR - JAN 12.pdf

 
EXTERNAL EMAIL - "Think before you click!" 
 

Hi All ‐  
While reviewing the report this morning, I made several changes/corrections. 
Use this copy for your review. 
Please send your changes/comments. 
Thank you, 
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
Sent: Monday, March 23, 2020 1:05 PM
To: Melisha N Billups
Subject: update

EXTERNAL EMAIL: The Actual Sender of this email is joe@batisappraisals.com "Think before you click!". 

Melisha, 
The appraisal was sent to Craig. I asked him if I could send a copy to you. 
I will let you know when he responds. 
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
Sent: Tuesday, January 14, 2020 8:47 AM
To: Melisha N Billups
Cc: Kelly Simpson; Jordan Leiner; Edward Dinan; Elizabeth Goodman Schneider
Subject: Update - Eureka

 
EXTERNAL EMAIL - "Think before you click!" 
 

Melisha, 
 
Ed/Jordan and Elizabeth sent me their respective comments/revisions. A revised draft (along with the Sales Comparison 
Approach completed by EGS) will go out this morning or early afternoon. 
Kelly's work is still in progress. She has received limited/incomplete information to date, but it is working through it with 
Craig. 
Craig sent Kelly some additional information last night; Kelly will not be able to get to it (and complete her work) until 
Thursday or Friday. 
I will provide you an update of our status at that time. 
 
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
Sent: Monday, March 23, 2020 1:10 PM
To: Melisha N Billups
Subject: Update of Eureka System
Attachments: ENGINEERING AND APPRIASAL FEES - EUREKA MARCH 2020 UPDATE.pdf

EXTERNAL EMAIL: The Actual Sender of this email is joe@batisappraisals.com "Think before you click!". 

Melisha, 
Attached is the total invoice for engineering and appraisal updates. 
Please let me know if you are able to approve and process, or do you need anything else from me? 
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
Sent: Tuesday, December 31, 2019 9:41 AM
To: Melisha N Billups
Subject: Re: Update on the Eureka Appraisal

 
EXTERNAL EMAIL - "Think before you click!" 
 

Good Morning, 
I sent an email to Kelly to check on the status of her report. I will let you know as soon as I hear back from her. 
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
 
 

 
 
On Mon, Dec 30, 2019 at 5:40 PM Melisha N Billups <Melisha.Billups@amwater.com> wrote: 
Hello Joe,  
 
Can you please provide an update on Eureka? Debbie would like to provide the Mayor with an update. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Melisha Billups  
 
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

Page 29 of 128



81

Melisha N Billups

From: Craig E. Sabo <cesabo@eureka.mo.us>
Sent: Monday, December 16, 2019 8:51 PM
To: Kelly Simpson; Edward Dinan; Joe Batis
Cc: Jordan Leiner; Melisha N Billups
Subject: Re: Inspection date

 
EXTERNAL EMAIL - "Think before you click!" 
 

Kelly: 

I will inform David and Dave that the meeting is cancelled. 

David Scott's email address is dscott@eureka.mo.us and his phone number is 636-938-6655, Extension 401. 

Dave Rick's email address is dricks@eureka.mo.us and his phone number is 636-938-4959. 

Regards, 
Craig 

_____________________________ 

Craig E. Sabo 
City Administrator 
City of Eureka 
100 City Hall Drive 
P.O. Box 125 
Eureka, MO 63025-0125 
Phone: 636-938-5233 
FAX: 636-938-4080 
cesabo@eureka.mo.us 
 

From: Kelly Simpson <ksimpson@flinnengineering.com> 
Sent: Monday, December 16, 2019 6:41:15 PM 
To: Craig E. Sabo <cesabo@eureka.mo.us>; Edward Dinan <Edinan@dinanreal.com>; Joe Batis 
<joe@batisappraisals.com> 
Cc: Jordan Leiner <jleiner@dinanreal.com>; Melisha N Billups <Melisha.Billups@amwater.com> 
Subject: RE: Inspection date  
Craig, 
We are getting some pretty nasty weather here. Joe shared his pictures with us from his site visit. We would like to try to
complete our report for Missouri American by the end of the year without a site visit between now and then. If I feel a 
subsequent site visit is necessary, I will reach out. Can I have the contact information for Dave and David? I’m certain I 
will have questions for them as I complete my portion of the report. 
Sorry for the late notice. We were hoping for a better weather forecast. 
Kelly Flinn-Simpson, PE, LEED® AP 
Owner 
618-550-8427 

WA-2021-0376 
MoPSC 0061 Attachment 1 

Page 30 of 128



82

 

From: Craig E. Sabo <cesabo@eureka.mo.us>  
Sent: Friday, December 13, 2019 1:16 PM 
To: Edward Dinan <Edinan@dinanreal.com>; Kelly Simpson <ksimpson@flinnengineering.com>; Joe Batis 
<joe@batisappraisals.com> 
Cc: Jordan Leiner <jleiner@dinanreal.com>; Melisha N Billups <Melisha.Billups@amwater.com> 
Subject: RE: Inspection date 
We'll consider the meeting confirmed for Tuesday, 12/17 at 9:00 A.M. at City Hall. Our Lead Water Operator (David 
Scott) and Waste Water Treatment Plant Operator (Dave Ricks) will be present and prepared to provide tours of our 
various facilities. 
Regards, 
Craig 
______________________________________ 
Craig E. Sabo 
City Administrator 
City of Eureka 
100 City Hall Drive 
P.O. Box 125 
Eureka, MO 63025‐0125 
Phone: (636) 938‐5233 
FAX: (636) 938‐4080 
cesabo@eureka.mo.us 

From: Edward Dinan [mailto:Edinan@dinanreal.com]  
Sent: Friday, December 13, 2019 1:08 PM 
To: Kelly Simpson <ksimpson@flinnengineering.com>; Joe Batis <joe@batisappraisals.com>; Craig E. Sabo 
<cesabo@eureka.mo.us> 
Cc: Jordan Leiner <jleiner@dinanreal.com>; Melisha N Billups <Melisha.Billups@amwater.com> 
Subject: RE: Inspection date 
I will be at city hall at 9 am. Thank you. 
Regards,  
Ed 

From: Kelly Simpson <ksimpson@flinnengineering.com>  
Sent: Thursday, December 12, 2019 7:59 PM 
To: Joe Batis <joe@batisappraisals.com>; Craig E. Sabo <cesabo@eureka.mo.us> 
Cc: Edward Dinan <Edinan@dinanreal.com>; Jordan Leiner <jleiner@dinanreal.com>; Melisha N Billups 
<Melisha.Billups@amwater.com> 
Subject: RE: Inspection date 
Yes. I will be at City Hall at 9:00 
Kelly Flinn-Simpson, PE, LEED® AP 
Owner 
618-550-8427 
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From: Joe Batis <joe@batisappraisals.com>  
Sent: Thursday, December 12, 2019 5:55 PM 
To: Craig E. Sabo <cesabo@eureka.mo.us> 
Cc: Edward Dinan <edinan@dinanreal.com>; Jordan Leiner <jleiner@dinanreal.com>; Kelly Simpson 
<ksimpson@flinnengineering.com>; Melisha N Billups <Melisha.Billups@amwater.com> 
Subject: Re: Inspection date 
Does 9 AM work for Kelly and Ed? 
On Thu, Dec 12, 2019 at 4:41 PM Craig E. Sabo <cesabo@eureka.mo.us> wrote: 

Joe: 
Yes, the morning of 12/17 works. What time? 
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
From: Joe Batis [mailto:joe@batisappraisals.com]  
Sent: Thursday, December 12, 2019 4:30 PM 
To: Craig E. Sabo <cesabo@eureka.mo.us> 
Cc: Edward Dinan <edinan@dinanreal.com>; Jordan Leiner <jleiner@dinanreal.com>; Kelly Simpson 
<ksimpson@flinnengineering.com>; Melisha N Billups <Melisha.Billups@amwater.com> 
Subject: Inspection date 
Craig, 
The other appraiser and the engineer can both make the inspection Tuesday morning December 17. Please confirm 
that still works for you and that both David’s can be available for the tour. Thank you. 
Joe 
‐‐  
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

From: Jordan Leiner <jleiner@dinanreal.com>
Sent: Monday, December 16, 2019 5:54 PM
To: Kelly Simpson; Joe Batis; Melisha N Billups
Cc: Edward Dinan; Elizabeth Goodman Schneider
Subject: Re: Inspection date

 
EXTERNAL EMAIL - "Think before you click!" 
 

I only live 20 minutes away and, at this point, it's too dangerous. I believe Ed and I will be able to complete our 
portion of the report using the photos and notes Joe has provided.  

Jordan Leiner 
Dinan Real Estate Advisors, Inc. 

Get Outlook for Android 
 

From: Kelly Simpson <ksimpson@flinnengineering.com> 
Sent: Monday, December 16, 2019 4:04:33 PM 
To: Joe Batis <joe@batisappraisals.com>; Melisha N Billups <Melisha.Billups@amwater.com> 
Cc: Edward Dinan <Edinan@dinanreal.com>; Jordan Leiner <jleiner@dinanreal.com>; Elizabeth Goodman _ AQUA 
<goodmanappraisal@gmail.com> 
Subject: RE: Inspection date  
Who is letting Craig know what is going on? Am I the only one too chicken to drive a long distance tomorrow? 
Kelly Flinn-Simpson, PE, LEED® AP 
Owner 
618-550-8427 

 
From: Joe Batis <joe@batisappraisals.com>  
Sent: Monday, December 16, 2019 3:39 PM 
To: Melisha N Billups <Melisha.Billups@amwater.com> 
Cc: Kelly Simpson <ksimpson@flinnengineering.com>; Edward Dinan <Edinan@dinanreal.com>; Jordan Leiner 
<jleiner@dinanreal.com>; Elizabeth Goodman _ AQUA <goodmanappraisal@gmail.com> 
Subject: Re: Inspection date 
 
 
You all have access to the Google Drive folder set up several weeks ago. I just added folders with photographs from each 
site. 
Please see the attached document (also included in the Google Drive folder). It identifies all of the locations ‐ including 
how we will reference them in the appraisal report to be consistent with City references. 
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
On Mon, Dec 16, 2019 at 3:30 PM Melisha N Billups <Melisha.Billups@amwater.com> wrote: 

Travel conditions are really bad right now. If we can have this complete by the end of December, that would be great as 
MOAW is unable to move forward in the process until the appraisal is complete. I really appreciate everyone’s effort in 
trying to make the December 31 deadline, however, please be safe in doing so. 
Thanks, 
Melisha Billups 
o: 314.996.2245 | i: 7.400.2245 
c: 314.896.4080 

From: Kelly Simpson <ksimpson@flinnengineering.com>  
Sent: Monday, December 16, 2019 3:22 PM 
To: Joe Batis <joe@batisappraisals.com> 
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

I would rather reschedule. I can do as much as possible with phone calls and e‐mails and tour the sites at a later date. 
Kelly Flinn-Simpson, PE, LEED® AP 
Owner  
618-550-8427 

 
From: Joe Batis <joe@batisappraisals.com>  
Sent: Monday, December 16, 2019 3:21 PM 
To: Kelly Simpson <ksimpson@flinnengineering.com> 
Cc: Edward Dinan <Edinan@dinanreal.com>; Jordan Leiner <jleiner@dinanreal.com>; Melisha N Billups 
<Melisha.Billups@amwater.com> 
Subject: Re: Inspection date 
Kelly and Ed ‐  
I will leave it to you to assess the weather conditions and see if you'd rather reschedule. 
If so, please notify the City (Craig Sabo) immediately so he can plan accordingly. 
Please work with Craig directly to find a new date that work for you as soon as possible. 
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
On Mon, Dec 16, 2019 at 3:14 PM Joe Batis <joe@batisappraisals.com> wrote: 

Melisha, 
What are your thoughts? 
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
On Mon, Dec 16, 2019 at 12:58 PM Kelly Simpson <ksimpson@flinnengineering.com> wrote: 

Joe, 
We are getting some nasty weather here. Can we discuss Plan B to get the Eureka report done? Is the end of the year 
deadline an absolute deadline? 
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
Sent: Monday, December 16, 2019 4:05 PM
To: Joe Batis; Melisha N Billups
Cc: Edward Dinan; Jordan Leiner; Elizabeth Goodman Schneider
Subject: RE: Inspection date

 
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
Sent: Monday, December 16, 2019 3:39 PM
To: Melisha N Billups
Cc: Kelly Simpson; Edward Dinan; Jordan Leiner; Elizabeth Goodman Schneider
Subject: Re: Inspection date
Attachments: dec 10 inspection notes.docx

 
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
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